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Date:	February 3, 2025
To:	City Council
Through:	Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer
From:	Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
	Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator
[bookmark: _Hlk499111763]Subject:	Three-Year Term Contract with Two-Year Renewal Options for Emergency Medical Supplies and Pharmaceuticals for the Mesa Fire and Medical Department (Citywide)

Recommendation

Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

A committee representing the Mesa Fire and Medical Department (MFMD) and Procurement Services evaluated responses. The evaluation committee recommends awarding the contract to the highest scored proposal from Bound Tree Medical, LLC. at $2,000,000 annually, with an annual increase allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.  

Background / Discussion

This contract provides medical supplies and pharmaceuticals for all emergency medical operations. MFMD’s Emergency Medical Services and Resources Divisions purchase and stock emergency medical supplies including pharmaceuticals for distribution to its fire stations. 

These emergency medical supplies include pharmaceuticals; airway and oxygen delivery items; diagnostic supplies; first aid supplies; infection control supplies; instruments; I.V. supplies; monitoring and defibrillation equipment; patient handling equipment; splinting and immobilization supplies; suction and related equipment; wound care and related supplies; and miscellaneous supplies. 

City staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to all registered Medical and Pharmaceutical providers. Five (5) proposal responses were received. All proposals met the minimum qualifications and were evaluated and scored in accordance with the City’s established policies and procedures and relative to the scoring criteria in the solicitation. Based on the evaluation results, the committee recommends awarding the contract to the highest-scoring respondent. 


Purchase Information

Action:  Award
Procurement Type:  Request for Proposals
Contract Number:  2024173
[bookmark: _Hlk501033747]Local Consideration:  Policy did not apply to this procurement method
Protests Received:  None 
Initial Contract Term:  Three (3) years
Possible Renewals:  Up to a maximum of two (2) years subject to Administrative review and approval 
Funding Source:  MFMD Operating General Fund and Emergency Transportation Services (ETS)

Proposal Responses 

Bound Tree Medical, LLC – Dublin, OH
Henry Schein, Inc. – Melville, NY
Life-Assist, Inc. – Rancho Cordova, CA
McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions, LLC. – Henrico, VA
Noble OTC, LLC. – Upper Saddle River, NJ		

Proposal Scoring Results

	Respondent
	Total Points Possible / 1,000

	Bound Tree Medical, LLC.
	936.00

	Henry Schein, Inc.
	779.00

	Life-Assist, Inc. 
	825.00

	McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc.
	707.00

	Noble OTC, LLC.
	188.00
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